Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: PSC - Tariffs

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 12:33 PM
To:

Cc: Ripy, Zachary (PSC)

Subject: Owen Electric Tariff Filing

Ms. Chappell,

While reviewing the tariff submitted by Owen Electric to add to the Special Outdoor Lighting Tariff, Staff came up with a
couple of requests.

1. Refer to Exhibit 3, Schedule B, page 1 of 2, note 2. Explain why Account 107, Construction Work in Progress —
Electric and Account 107.2, Construction Work in Progress — Force Account, are the appropriate accounts to draw direct
and indirect construction labor.

2. Refer to Exhibit 3, Schedule B, page 2 of 2, Interest and Equity Computations. Explain why the percentages for
interest and margins are not calculated on the same basis as Total 0&M and A&G costs (as a percentage of average

gross distribution plant).

3. Can you provide Exhibit 3 in Excel spreadsheet format with all formulas intact and unprotected and will all
columns and rows accessible?

Responses can be e-mailed to me at this address.
If you have any questions, please give me a call at (502) 782-2626 or respond to this e-mail.
Thanks.

Daniel





